Sime, Mark LCTZ:EX

From: Ward, Kathleen LCTZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Sime, Mark LCTZ:EX

Subject: FW: NRFP SATP-301 37Submission dates CORRECTED

Kathleen Ward, BID, MA, LEED® AP
Executive Director,
Information Access Operations

Shared Services BC
2nd Floor - 548 Michigan Street
Phone: 250.387-9807

Email: kathleen. ward@gov.be.co

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Poutney, Richard G LCTZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 9:52 AM

To: Ward, Kathleen LCTZ:EX

Subject: Fw: NRFP SATP-301 3'Submission dates CORRECTED

Kathieen... Re my call....RP

From: Agerup, Pelle LCTZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:48 AM

To: Poutney, Richard G LCTZ:EX

Subject: NRFP SATP-301 Submission dates CORRECTED

Due to the nature of your request  want to draw attention to the process rules for this NRFP laid out in the declaration
of interest. Specifically sections 2.1.ii and 2.1.vii. For clarity, there is no deadline in this process.

The Proposals arrived at:

Metro via BC Bid at 12:28, iune 28, 2012
Exel via BC Bid at 16:24, june 28, 2012
Hillebrand via BC Bid at 17:58, June 28, 2012
ContainerWorld via BC Bid at 22:35, June 28, 2012
DB Schenker via BC Bid at 15:27, June 29, 2012
Kuehne + Nagel via BC Bid at 16:00, June 29, 2012
Pelle

Pelle Agerup, BSc MBA RYT
Senior Director, Strategic Acquisitions

Logistics and Business Services

Shared Services BC

Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Govarnment
563 Superior St 3f4, Victoria, BC Canada

Cell: {250) 516-5340 Fax: {250) 387-7309

Page 1
CTZ-2012-00092






